From:

Sent: Fri, 3 Feb 2023 03:18:56 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Proposed Santos Meeting: Friday 3 February
Categories: Objective filing RA

OFFICIAL

il
Updates below.

Plus we would like to remove the agenda item on drilling.
Thanks for your understanding.

Regards

Santos !

From:
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 10:47 AM

Subject: I[EXT]: Re: Proposed Santos Meeting: Friday 3 February

OFFICIAL

Thanks for providing the agenda.

Can you please also advise attendees?_ (online),_ and-

The original request was for- to meet- or-and- We only just now receive agenda
and it appears there’s other attendees? Apologies.

It's helpful to have these clarified in advance so we can prepare and all get value out of the
meeting. Understood.



To address this I'll ask for a representative of the Office of the Chief Executive to attend but we would
appreciate if Santos couple please communicate these a bit more ahead of time? Apologies. Our primary
objective as discussed previously is to discuss the GEP installation activity and the General Direction. The
other agenda items are more updates.

We will
Do our best but in the time available | don't expect to be able to have the NOPSEMA attendees briefed
on all subjects. | trust you understand that. Understood. We appreciated any advice you can offer.

Much appreciated.

Regards,

Environment, Renewables & Decommissioning

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority

- | I | - I | : o 5o

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.

From:
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 10:38

Subject: RE: Proposed Santos Meeting: Friday 3 February

OFFICIAL

HI-

Sorry my apologies. Yes the meeting is still expected please.

Draft agenda.

Gas export pipeline installation update and forward plan, EP reliability
Proposed GEP surveys for the General Direction assessment

Tiwi Islands visit update

EP Drilling Regulation 11A relevant person consultation forward plan
EDO correspondence in general

Draft GEP inspection report update



e Feedback on General Direction weekly reports
See you at 12.30 at your office.

Regards

Santos B

From:
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 10:33 AM

Subject: I[EXT]: Re: Proposed Santos Meeting: Friday 3 February

OFFICIAL
il
| hadn't heard back about the proposed agenda / points as requested.

Just wondering if the meeting is still expected?

Thanks,

Environment, Renewables & Decommissioning

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority

+ I | v I | - I ' ~ov:ms 50+

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.




From:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 5:30:47 PM

Subject: RE: Proposed Santos Meeting: Friday 3 February
OFFICIAL

Good afternoon -,

We should be able to accommodate a meeting with-on Friday.

- and | are both available between 9 and 10am or at 12:30pm.

is in Melbourne and travelling so unable to attend in person if at all. | have copied- who can
see whether. is able to be on the phone if- wanted the- in the discussion also. | imagine

- may have requested- and/or | attend | the meeting was with. in any event.

Please let us know your preference and an outline agenda/points-wishes to raise.

Thanks

B |
Environment, Renewables & Decommissioning
National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority

I - I ' rcoxcno.cova.

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.

For the latest news and information

Acknowledgement of Country
NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture

and country. We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and

Lore Keepers of the world's oldest living culture and pay respects to

their Elders past, present and emerging.



OFFICIAL

From:
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 4:44 PM
To:

Subject: Proposed Santos Meeting: Friday 3 February

Trust you are both well.

to meet with the
General Direction? If not the

| can arrange directly with the_ for convenience if you could kindly forward me

contact details.

, will be in Perth this Friday. Would it be possible for.
) to discuss the Barossa Gas Export Pipeline EP and associated
, then perhaps you both?

Kind regards

Barossa

Santos Santos Limited, 100 St Georges Tce, Perth WA 6000
‘n m » https://www.santos.com/
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